
S:\Agendas\Plan Commission\2019\July 16, 2019 Agenda.doc 

AGENDA FOR THE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
Date and Time: Tuesday, July 16, 2019, 5:15 PM 
Location:  Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, Wisconsin 
Plan Comm Notices: Mayor Palm, P. Wedekind, D. Thurow, R. Franzen, P.Liston, J. O’Neill, T. Kolb, 

D. Marshall 
Others Noticed: T. Pinion, E. Geick, E. Truman, Scot & Laura Noonan, Richard Smith, Ryan Boebel, Library, 

and Media.  
 
PETITIONERS OR REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PRESENT OR SUBJECT WILL NOT BE HEARD BY 
THE COMMISSION! 
 

1. Call to Order 

a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 

b. Roll Call 

c. Approve agenda. 

d. Approve June 18, 2019 meeting minutes. 
 
2. Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for 

Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.) 
 
3. Public Hearing 

a. Public Hearing to consider a request by Scot & Laura Noonan for for a Conditional Use Permit to 
convert the existing two-unit residential dwelling to two Side-by-Side single-family residential dwellings 
in an R-1A Single-Family Residential zoning district, located at 1707/1709 Crawford Street, City of 
Baraboo, Wisconsin. 
 

b. Public Hearing to consider a request by the Church of the Nazarene for a Conditional Use Permit to 
expand the existing church building in an R-1A Single-Family Residential zongin district at 1800 
Crawford Street, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin. 

 
4. New Business 

a. Request for Conditional Use Permit to convert the existing duplex at 1707/1709 Crawford St. to two 
side-by-side single-family attached residential dwellings in an R-1A Single-Family Residential zoning 
district, by Scot & Laura Noonan. 
 

b. Review and Approve a two lot Certified Survey Map for side-by-side single family attached residential 
dwellings in an R-1A Single-Family Residential zoning district, by Scot & Laura Noonan. 
 

c. Request for a Conditional Use Permit to expand the existing Church of the Nazarene building at 1800 
Crawford Street, located in an R-1A Single-Family Residential zoning district. 

 
d. Consideration of a proposed parking lot expansion at 129 8th Avenue for Community First Bank. 

 
 
5. Adjournment         Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee 
               Agenda prepared by Kris Jackson, 355-2730, Ext. 7309 

           Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson on July 11, 2019 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at 
the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 101 south Blvd., or phone 355-2700, during regular business hours at least 48 
hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo who are not members of the above 
Council, committee, commission or board may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information.  However, no formal action will be taken by any 
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice. 

 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH. 

Members noticed must notify the person who prepared 
agenda (see below) at least 24 hours before the meeting 
as to whether they will not be able to attend this 
meeting. 

1



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting June 18, 2019 

 

Call to Order – Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM. 

 

Roll Call – Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Pat Liston, Jim O’Neill, Tom Kolb, and Dee Marshall. 

 

Also in attendance were Tom Pinion, Atty Emily Truman, Alison Taber, Ashley Zirzow, and Chief Schauf.  

 

Call to Order 

a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Wedekind noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 

b. Agenda Approval: It was moved by Liston, seconded by Kolb to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried 

unanimously.  

c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by O’Neill, seconded by Kolb to approve the minutes of the May 21, 2019 meeting. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission 

action if recognized by the presiding officer.) –There were no speakers.   

 

New Business 

a. Request by Alison Taber, d/b/a Tuttle Heights LLC, to rezone the 132’ x 198’ parcel of land on the northwest corner of the 

intersection of Albert Rd and Tuttle Street from R-1A Single Family Residential to R-3 One- to Four-Family Multi-Family 

Residential – Alison Taber introduced herself to the Commission. Pinion presented the background to the Commission. He 

stated that the Tabers would like to rezone the property to R-3, which will make a conforming use. Liston moved to 

recommend approval of R-3 zoning. Franzen seconded the motion. Kolb said that the last time this was in front of the 

Commission it was stated that there was a problem with the setbacks if rezoned. Pinion said that there would be a problem 

if each building were on its own lot; however, the R-3 zoning allows multiple principal dwellings on a lot with a ten-foot 

separation between them. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Thurow, Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Marshall, and 

Wedekind. Nay – 0, motion carried 7-0.  

 

b. Request to Vacate the unimproved Monroe Avenue right-of-way between Amundson Drive and Birch Street – Ashley 
Zirzow, 1707 Amundson Drive introduced herself to the Commission. Pinion said that Zirzow had filed a petition that was 
signed by all adjoining property owners for the one block length of Monroe Avenue; it is an unimproved right-of-way, 
which he does not believe was ever improved because it is the boundary of three different plats. The area requested to be 
vacated is between Amundson and Birch, it is unoccupied, and no improvement on it. Kolb asked if there would ever be an 
intent by the City to improve this into an alley. Pinion said that there is one potential development lot on it, but the cost to 
make this into a fully improved road right-of-way would be two or three times more than the value of a saleable lot. Liston 
asked when land is vacated if the City places a value on it or the Assessor. Pinion said that the Assessor would value the 
land. Pinion said when a right-of-way is vacated it is sliced down the middle and half goes both ways. It was moved 
O’Neill, seconded by Marshall to move along to Council with a positive recommendation to vacate the unimproved 
Monroe Avenue right-of-way between Amundson Drive and Birch Street. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – 
Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Marshall, and Thurow. Nay – 0, motion carried 7-0.    

 

c. Consideration of amendment to the General Code of Ordinances to regulate add Pet Stores – Attorney Truman presented 
the background for this issue and presented the updated proposed Ordinance to regulate Pet Stores with the changes that 
the Commission directed her to make at last month’s meeting. She stated that she did include the web links in her memo 
where the Commission to go to find references that she used to draft the ordinance, because the references were hundreds 
of pages long. She did say that the suggestion was to put this issue under Chapter 12 of the City Code, instead of Chapter 
17 because it is more of a licensing issue rather than zoning. Kolb said that he feels that the sale of frogs, worms, fish or 
reptiles for bait for fishing should be excluded from the pet store definition. Kolb also felt that no outside kennels should 
be allowed in pet stores.  Kolb expressed concern regarding the proposed definition for “pet store” with the definition not 
applying to someone selling animals for less than 30 days a year and wondered if a private individual in a residential 
district that bred their dog, where it would that fit into the definition. Truman said that under the proposed definition, if 
anyone, individual, business, etc., sold animals for more than 30 days in a 365 day time period they would need a pet store 
license. She said that this 30-day period applies only when someone is actively trying to sell the animals. The 30-days out 
of 365 days would also make it so the sale of chicks for a few weeks out of the year at Farm & Fleet would not be illegal 
and that they would not need a license. O’Neill expressed concern regarding the advertising of animals that may not born 
or ready to sell yet, and how it could be enforced. Truman said that this is not an ordinance easily enforced and will often 
rely on people reporting violators to the police. Schauf said that the key to having the ordinance is that it gives his 
department the teeth they will need when they get a call about someone selling animals more than 30 days out of the year. 
Liston commended Truman on her efforts. Truman said that she would rewrite the proposed ordinance so that it would not 
require bait shops to get a license and to prohibit outdoor kennels. It was moved by Franzen, seconded by Kolb to 
recommend the proposed ordinance be added to the General Code of Ordinances with the changes. On roll call vote for the 
motion, Ayes – Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Marshall, Wedekind, Thurow, and Franzen. Nay – 0, motion carried 7-0.  

  

Adjournment - It was moved by Liston, seconded by O’Neill to adjourn at 5:41 p.m. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee     

2



PLAN COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY 
July 16, 2019 

 
 

SUBJECT:     REQUEST FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO CONVERT THE EXISTING 
DUPLEX AT 1707/1709 CRAWFORD ST. TO TWO SIDE-BY-SIDE SINGLE-FAMILY 
ATTACHED RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS IN AN R-1A SINGLE-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT, BY SCOT & LAURA NOONAN. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEMS A & B:   Scot & Laura Noonan are the owners of the existing duplex at 1707/1709 

Crawford and they would like to convert the duplex to two side-by-side single-family attached dwellings so 

they can be sold separately.   
 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 17.37 – Conditional Use Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete 
and have reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.  The proposed side-by-side dwellings satisfy the six 
requisite conditions of Section 17.37(9)(a), which includes a requirement for the corresponding CSM. 

ACTION:        Approve / Deny Conditional Use Permit (with certain conditions?) 

ACTION:        Approve / Conditionally Approve / Deny CSM 

 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO EXPAND THE EXISTING 
CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE BUILDING AT 1800 CRAWFORD STREET, 
LOCATED IN AN R-1A SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT.  

 
SUMMARY OF ITEM C:  The Church of the Nazarene is an existing church building on Crawford Street that 

was reportedly built in the late 1970’s or early 1980’s.  The existing zoning classification for that property is R-

1A, Single-Family Residential.  Churches are allowed as a Conditional Use in that district.  Since there is no 

apparent record of any Conditional Use Permit for the original church, they are requesting a CUP for an 

expansion to the church, which effectively doubles the size of the existing building.  (They did get a CUP for 

their variable message sign a few years ago.) 
 
 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 17.37 – Conditional Use Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete 
and have reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance. 

 

ACTION: Approve / Deny Conditional Use Permit (with certain conditions?) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3



 

SUBJECT: REVIEW SITE PLAN FOR PROPOSED PARKING LOT EXPANSION FOR 

COMMUNITY FIRST BANK AT 129 8TH AVENUE. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM C:   Community First Bank previously applied for the approval of a parking lot 

expansion on the vacant lot located east of the bank in July 2009; however, since more than two years have 

elapse with no subsequent development, that approval has long since expired.  The Bank has a renewed interest 

in expanding their parking lot but they would like to construct only the southerly eight (8) stalls of the original 

proposal, as shown on the attached site plan.  

 

Since they are proposing to construct only a portion of the original project, I would suggest the Commission 

consider requiring an updated landscaping plan and stormwater management plan as conditions to your 

approval. 

 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 17.47 – Site Plan Review and Approval, I have found the site plan to be sufficient for the 
Commission’s consideration. 

ACTION: Approve / Conditionally Approve / Deny Site Plan 

 

 

 

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



1

A5.0

1

A5.0

6A6.05

7

1

A6.0

2

A5.1

8

2

B

TITLE PAGE
SCALE: AS SHOWN

1

VESTIBULE
100

8'-0" x 9'-0"

10
8A

ARCHITECTURAL LEGEND
SECTION NO.
SHEET NO. BUILDING

SECTION

WALL SECTION

SECTION NO.
SHEET NO.

DETAIL NO.
SHEET NO.

ENLARGED DETAIL

ELEVATION
DETAIL

WINDOW LABEL

WALL LABEL

DOOR LABEL

SHEET TITLE

DETAIL NO.
SHEET NO.

LABEL NO.

LABEL NO.

DETAIL NO.

LABEL NO.

ROOM LABEL

ROOM LABEL

ROOM NO.

ROOM DIM.

VERTICAL ELEV.

COMBO EXIT SIGN &
EMERGENCY LIGHT

EMERGENCY LIGHT

EXIT SIGNEXIT DIRECTION

*FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

9'-0" ±
DROP CLG

OWNER/CONTACT

CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE
CONTACT: STEVE CRITE

E5087 920TH AVE
BOYCEVILLE, WI 54725

LOCATION PLAN
CITY OF BARABOO

PROJECT LOCATIONLOCATION PLAN
SAUK COUNTY, WI

PROJECT LOCATION

ABBREVIATIONS

BOC = BACK OF CURB

EOP = EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EOSW = EDGE OF SIDEWALK

T.O. FTG. = TOP OF FOOTING

T.O. WALL = TOP OF WALL

FFE = FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION

SFE = SECOND FLOOR ELEVATION

ELEV. = ELEVATION

R.O. = ROUGH OPENING

BM = BENCHMARK
SQ. FT. = SQUARE FEET

DIA. = DIAMETER

TYP. = TYPICAL
HM = HOLLOW METAL

SS = STAINLESS STEEL

ALUM. = ALUMINUM
IBC = INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

WD = WOOD

MTL. = METAL

STL. = STEEL

HSS = HOLLOW STEEL STRUCTURE

DF = DOUGLAS FIR

SPF = SPRUCE PINE FUR

SP = SOUTHERN PINE

CONC. = CONCRETE

WWF = WIRE WELDED FABRIC

O.C. = ON CENTER

EW = EACH WAY

EF = EACH FACE
WH = WATER HEATER

DW = DISHWASHER

REF. = REFRIGERATOR
FRZ. = FREEZER

FTG. = FOOTING

PC = PRECAST
OHD = OVERHEAD DOOR

T.O. = TOP OF

GALV. = GALVANIZED

BRG. = BEARING

OH = OVERHANG

MFR. = MANUFACTURER

DIM. = DIMENSION

OFOI - OWNER FURNISHED OWNER INSTALLED

N

S

EW

TRUE 
NORTH

SEAL

Th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 co
nt

ain
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l o
r p

ro
pr

iet
ar

y i
nfo

rm
ati

on
 o

f G
en

er
al 

En
gin

ee
rin

g 
Co

mp
an

y. 
Ne

ith
er

 th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 n
or

 th
e 

inf
or

ma
tio

n 
he

re
in 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, d

ist
rib

ut
ed

, 
us

ed
 o

r d
isc

los
ed

 e
ith

er
 in

 w
ho

le 
or

 in
 p

ar
t e

xc
ep

t a
s s

pe
cif

ica
lly

 a
uth

or
ize

d 
by

 G
en

er
al 

En
gin

ee
rin

g 
Co

mp
an

y.

P.
O

. B
ox

 3
40

  ◦
  9

16
 S

ilv
er

 L
ak

e 
D

r. 
◦  

Po
rta

ge
, W

I  
53

90
1

SHEET NO.
GEC FILE NO.

ISSUE DATE

REVIEWED BY

G
en

er
al

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
om

pa
ny

FULL SIZE SCALE

60
8-

74
2-

21
69

 (O
ffi

ce
)  
◦  

60
8-

74
2-

25
92

 (F
ax

)

w
w

w
.g

en
er

al
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
ne

t

DRAWN BY

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
G

:\C
ur

re
nt

 F
ile

s 
A

-D
\C

hu
rc

h 
of

 T
he

 N
az

ar
en

e\
2-

11
18

-5
48

A 
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 &
 C

la
ss

ro
om

 A
dd

iti
on

\C
A

D
 2

-1
11

8-
54

8\
1_

AR
C

H
\2

-1
11

8-
54

8 
C

hu
rc

h 
of

 th
e 

N
az

ar
en

e.
rv

t

As indicated

TI
TL

E 
SH

EE
T

C
H

U
R

C
H

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
A

ZA
R

EN
E

FE
LL

O
W

SH
IP

 H
A

LL
 &

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B

A
RA

B
O

O

G1.0
2-1118-548

06/06/2019

RMS

SMD

SA
U

K
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
I 5

39
13

18
00

 C
RA

W
FO

R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

INDEX OF DRAWINGS
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

GENERAL -
G1.0 TITLE SHEET
G2.0 CODE REVIEW PLAN
G3.0 ADA DETAILS

CIVIL -
C1.0 SITE PLAN

STRUCTURAL -
S0.0 STRUCTURAL NOTES
S1.0 FOUNDATION PLAN
S2.0 FRAMING PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL -
A1.0 FLOOR PLANS
A1.1 ROOF / CEILING PLANS
A2.0 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A3.0 SECTIONS
A4.0 DETAILS / SCHEDULES

CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE
FELLOWSHIP HALL & CLASSROOM ADDITION

CITY OF BARABOO
SAUK COUNTY, WI 53913

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
BY

D
AT

E

15



EXISTING CHURCH BUILDING
3,470 SQUARE FEET

PROPOSED CHURCH ADDITION
3,467 SQUARE FEET

PARSONAGE

UTILITY SHEDS

PARKING SPACES: 32 + 2 HANDICAP 

MADISON AVENUE

C
R

AW
FO

R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

350.58' S89° 43' 49" E

47
6.

36
' S

00
° 1

8'
 0

3"
 W

199.05' N89° 20' 20" W

22
3.

22
' N

00
° 1

7'
 0

4"
 E

151.98' N89° 21' 18" W

25
0.

78
' N

00
° 2

4'
 5

8"
 E

AREA
3.05 ACRES

132,754 SQUARE FEET

28
' -

 0
"

41' - 0"

SETBACK

SE
TB

AC
K

N

S

EW

Th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 co
nt

ain
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l o
r p

ro
pr

iet
ar

y i
nfo

rm
ati

on
 o

f G
en

er
al 

En
gin

ee
rin

g 
Co

mp
an

y. 
Ne

ith
er

 th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 n
or

 th
e 

inf
or

ma
tio

n 
he

re
in 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, d

ist
rib

ut
ed

, 
us

ed
 o

r d
isc

los
ed

 e
ith

er
 in

 w
ho

le 
or

 in
 p

ar
t e

xc
ep

t a
s s

pe
cif

ica
lly

 a
uth

or
ize

d 
by

 G
en

er
al 

En
gin

ee
rin

g 
Co

mp
an

y.

P.
O

. B
ox

 3
40

  ◦
  9

16
 S

ilv
er

 L
ak

e 
D

r. 
◦  

Po
rta

ge
, W

I  
53

90
1

SHEET NO.
GEC FILE NO.

ISSUE DATE

REVIEWED BY

G
en

er
al

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
om

pa
ny

FULL SIZE SCALE

60
8-

74
2-

21
69

 (O
ffi

ce
)  
◦  

60
8-

74
2-

25
92

 (F
ax

)

w
w

w
.g

en
er

al
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
ne

t

DRAWN BY

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
G

:\C
ur

re
nt

 F
ile

s 
A

-D
\C

hu
rc

h 
of

 T
he

 N
az

ar
en

e\
2-

11
18

-5
48

A 
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 &
 C

la
ss

ro
om

 A
dd

iti
on

\C
A

D
 2

-1
11

8-
54

8\
1_

AR
C

H
\2

-1
11

8-
54

8 
C

hu
rc

h 
of

 th
e 

N
az

ar
en

e.
rv

t

As indicated

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

C
H

U
R

C
H

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
A

ZA
R

EN
E

FE
LL

O
W

SH
IP

 H
A

LL
 &

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B

A
RA

B
O

O

C1.0
2-1118-548

06/06/2019

RMS

SMD

SA
U

K
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
I 5

39
13

18
00

 C
RA

W
FO

R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

SCALE: 1/64" = 1'-0" on 11" x 17"
            1/32" = 1'-0" on 22" x 34"

SITE PLAN1

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
BY

D
AT

E

16



17



GAS

R
EF

.

REF.

GAS

N

S

EW

TRUE 
NORTH

GATHERING
SPACE

106

MEN'S
102

WOMEN'S
101

KITCHEN
104

STORAGE
105

JANITOR
103

CLASSROOM
107

CLASSROOM
108

Main
Worship

Room
Alter

Stairs

Office
Stair

Men's
Restroom

Women's
Restroom Vestibule Coat Room

Lobby

BABY
CHANGING

ROOM
110

A4.0
1

LIBRARY
109

1
A3.0

2
A3.0

3
A3.0

14
' -

 1
0"

3'
 - 

1"
4'

 - 
9"

12
' -

 1
1"

2'
 - 

4"

6'
 - 

5"
9'

 - 
7"

9'
 - 

7"
9'

 - 
7"

7'
 - 

0"
6'

 - 
7"

8'
 - 

0"

72
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 8
"

7' - 2" 6' - 6" 6' - 4" 5' - 5" 7' - 5" 7' - 2"

40' - 0"

10
' -

 1
1"

5'
 - 

11
"

6'
 - 

6"
8'

 - 
1"

31
' -

 5
"

106A

106B

7' - 4" 7' - 4"

10
7

10
8

13' - 0" 9' - 0" 3' - 0"

3' - 0"

10
56'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

9"

26' - 0" 21' - 3"

12' - 8" 13' - 4"

9' - 3"

10
3

10
2

11
0

10
1

104A

1'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
3"

104B

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

3

2

PUBLIC RESTROOMS SHALL BE COVERED WITH SMOOTH, HARD, 
NONABSORBENT MATERIALS EXTENDING A MINIMUM OF 6" ABOVE 
FLOOR LEVEL. WALLS WITHIN 2 FT. OF URINALS OR WATER CLOSETS 
SHALL BE COVERED A MINIMUM OF 4 FT. ABOVE FLOOR LEVEL.

ROOM(S) WITH A MOP BASIN OR UTILITY SINK SHALL HAVE AN EXHAUST 
FAN WHICH RUNS CONTINUOUSLY WHILE THE BUILDING IS OCCUPIED.

ROOF TRUSS SYSTEM TO BE DESIGNED & ENGINEERED BY OTHERS. 
THE LAYOUT SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL.

ALL STAIR SHAFTS SHALL BE RATED WITH 1 HR. FIRE RATED DOOR 
ASSEMBLIES. ALL RATED DOORS SHALL HAVE A CLOSER.

ALL STAIRS SHALL HAVE HANDRAILS ON EACH SIDE INSTALLED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH IBC 1003.3.3.11.

ALL EXTERIOR DOOR THRESHOLDS SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 1/2" IN 
HEIGHT.

PROVIDE THICKNESS MARKERS IN INCHES FACING THE ATTIC ACCESS 
OPENING, PER IECC 102.1, INSTALLED AT ONE FOR EVERY 3000 SF 
THROUGHOUT THE ATTIC SPACE IF THE INSULATION IS BLOWN OR 
SPRAYED INTO PLACE.

DRAFTSTOPPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMBUSTIBLE ATTICS AT 
EVERY 3000SF.

GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

PROVIDE ACCESS TO ATTIC COMPARTMENTS BY MEANS OF A 20" x 30" 
OPENING. THERE SHALL BE MINIMUM OF 30" CLEAR HEIGHT ABOVE 
EACH ACCESS.

VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ALIGNMENT OF 
WALLS. BRING ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECTS ATTENTION 
PRIOR TO START OF FABRICATION/CONSTRUCTION.

PROVIDE 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD AT ALL LOCATIONS UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED. PROVIDE 5/8" TYPE "X" MOISTURE RESISTANT 
GYPSUM BOARD AT PLUMBING PARTITIONS AND PARTITION FACE 
WITHIN 6'- 0" OF ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES. PROVIDE CEMENT PLASTER 
BOARD AS BACK-UP AT ALL CERAMIC WALL TILE LOCATIONS.

HOLD 5/8" CLEARANCE BETWEEN FLOOR AND GYPSUM BOARD. FILL 
GAP BETWEEN BOTTOM EDGE OF GYPSUM BOARD AND FLOOR WITH 
MOISTURE RESISTANT MASTIC CAULKING. STRIKE COMPOUND SMOOTH 
AND FLUSH WITH FACE OF PARTITION. REMOVE EXCESS MASTIC 
CAULKING FROM PARTITION AND FLOOR.

ALL VINYL OR FABRIC WALL COVERING AT CORRIDOR CORNER 
LOCATIONS TO RECEIVE A CLEAR PLASTIC CORNER GUARD TO A 
HEIGHT OF 8' - 0" A.F.F. (IPC INSTITUTIONAL PRODUCTS CORP #8118 OR 
APPROVED EQUAL) UNLESS OTHER PROTECTION IS SPECIFIED.

CHANGES IN FLOOR MATERIALS SHALL BE LOCATED AT THE 
CENTERLINE OF DOORS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IF ELECTRICAL/COMMUNICATION/HVAC/ 
PLUMBING/ITEMS DEPICTED CONFLICT WITH ADA REQUIREMENTS OR 
INDUSTRY STANDARDS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 
NOTE: ALL DEVICES AND CONTROLS TO BE INSTALLED WITHIN A 
MAXIMUM OF 4" OF EACH OTHER HORIZONTALLY (NOT 16" O.C.) AND 
ALIGN THE BOTTOMS OF EACH ITEM. IN THE VERTICAL POSITION ALIGN 
THE ITEMS OF CENTERLINES.

DURING CONSTRUCTION, AREA SHALL BE KEPT BROOM CLEAN AND 
FREE OF DEBRIS.

CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL 
CODES.

SALVAGED MATERIAL SHALL BE CLEANED AND RETURNED TO THE 
OWNER AS DIRECTED.

PROVIDE CONTINUOUS VAPOR BARRIER (ON WARM SIDE OF WALL) 
ALONG ENTIRE PERIMETER OF EXTERIOR WALL FROM FLOOR TO ROOF 
DECK. ALL PENETRATIONS TO BE SEALED.

ALL PENETRATIONS OF EXTERIOR WALL ARE TO BE MADE AIR TIGHT.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

DIMENSION NOTES: 

1. INTERIOR WALLS DIMENSIONED TO FACE OF STUD

2. EXTERIOR WALLS DIMENSIONED TO EXTERIOR FACE OF STUD

3. EXISTING WALLS DIMENSIONED TO FINISH FACE

WALL CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

TYPE WALL CONSTRUCTION THICKNESS COMMENTS

- 5/8" GYP BD (MOISTURE 
RESISTANT IN RESTROOMS)

- 2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.
4 3/4"4 3/4"

- 5/8" GYP BD (MOISTURE 
RESISTANT IN RESTROOMS), 

BOTH SIDES
- 2x6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- SOUND BATT INSULATION
6 3/4"6 3/4"

1

2

- 5/8" GYP BD (MOISTURE 
RESISTANT IN RESTROOMS)

- 2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.
- SOUND BATT INSULATION

4 3/4"4 3/4"3

1

2'
 - 

6"5'
 - 

0"

2

3

4

4

3

ALL DEMOLITION BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS. LOCATION 
OF WALLS, DOORS, AND OTHER ITEMS HAVE BEEN FIELD MEASURED 
FOR GENERAL LAYOUT ONLY. THE G.C. SHALL REPORT DISCREPANCIES 
TO THE ARCHITECT FOR CLARIFICATION PRIOR TO THE START OF 
WORK.

WHERE REMOVAL OF PIPES, CONDUIT, DUCTWORK, ETC HAS LEFT AN 
OPENING, FILL AND PATCH OPENING TO MATCH THE ADJACENT 
CONSTRUCTION AND FINISH AS REQUIRED.

PATCH ALL WORK AT REMOVAL AND NEW CONNECTION POINTS AS 
REQUIRED TO MATCH ADJACENT NEW OR EXISTING FINISHES.

BEFORE COMMENCING WITH DEMOLITION WORK, REVIEW WITH THE 
OWNER WHICH ITEMS ARE TO BE SALVAGED AND TURNED OVER TO 
THE OWNER, IN ADDITION TO THOSE LISTED ON THE PLAN. ANY ITEM 
NOT WANTED BY THE OWNER SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE JOBSITE 
BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND DISPOSED OF IN PROPER AND 
LEGAL MANNER.

SEE MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR DESCRIPTION OF 
REQUIRED MECHANICAL DEMOLITION.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

DEMO NOTES

1

2

3

4

REMOVE WINDOW & FRAME. PATCH OPENING TO 
MATCH ADJACENT CONSTRUCTION & FINISH.

REMOVE INDICATED PORTION OF EXISTING WALL. 
SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR MORE INFORMATION.

Th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 co
nt

ain
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l o
r p

ro
pr

iet
ar

y i
nfo

rm
ati

on
 o

f G
en

er
al 

En
gin

ee
rin

g 
Co

mp
an

y. 
Ne

ith
er

 th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 n
or

 th
e 

inf
or

ma
tio

n 
he

re
in 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, d

ist
rib

ut
ed

, 
us

ed
 o

r d
isc

los
ed

 e
ith

er
 in

 w
ho

le 
or

 in
 p

ar
t e

xc
ep

t a
s s

pe
cif

ica
lly

 a
uth

or
ize

d 
by

 G
en

er
al 

En
gin

ee
rin

g 
Co

mp
an

y.

P.
O

. B
ox

 3
40

  ◦
  9

16
 S

ilv
er

 L
ak

e 
D

r. 
◦  

Po
rta

ge
, W

I  
53

90
1

SHEET NO.
GEC FILE NO.

ISSUE DATE

REVIEWED BY

G
en

er
al

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
om

pa
ny

FULL SIZE SCALE

60
8-

74
2-

21
69

 (O
ffi

ce
)  
◦  

60
8-

74
2-

25
92

 (F
ax

)

w
w

w
.g

en
er

al
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
ne

t

DRAWN BY

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
G

:\C
ur

re
nt

 F
ile

s 
A

-D
\C

hu
rc

h 
of

 T
he

 N
az

ar
en

e\
2-

11
18

-5
48

A 
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 &
 C

la
ss

ro
om

 A
dd

iti
on

\C
A

D
 2

-1
11

8-
54

8\
1_

AR
C

H
\2

-1
11

8-
54

8 
C

hu
rc

h 
of

 th
e 

N
az

ar
en

e.
rv

t

As indicated

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
S

C
H

U
R

C
H

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
A

ZA
R

EN
E

FE
LL

O
W

SH
IP

 H
A

LL
 &

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B

A
RA

B
O

O

A1.0
2-1118-548

06/06/2019

RMS

SMD

SA
U

K
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
I 5

39
13

18
00

 C
RA

W
FO

R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0" on 11" x 17"
            1/8"   = 1'-0" on 22" x 34"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN - PROPOSED1

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
BY

D
AT

E

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0" on 11" x 17"
            1/8"   = 1'-0" on 22" x 34"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN - DEMO2

18



FIRST FLR.
100' - 0"

2

8

7

3
4

6

FIRST FLR.
100' - 0"

3 3 3

2

8

5

1

6

FIRST FLR.
100' - 0"

5

8

2

6

1

7

2

FIRST FLR.
100' - 0"

2

8

5

3 3 3 3 3
4 4

3

6

7

1

2

ELEVATION NOTES

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

GROUND BREAKER INSULATION UV PROTECTION BARRIER

RIDGE VENT w/ SNOW BAFFLES & INSECT SCREEN

FIBERGLASS CASEMENT WINDOWS w/ 1x4 COMPOSITE TRIM 
PERIMETER. INSULATED GLAZING w/ LOW E & ARGON FILLED.
(U-VALUE: 0.43, SHGC: 0.48)

THERMALLY-BROKEN ANODIZED ALUMINUM STOREFRONT
DOOR w/ 1" TINTED, INSULATING, LOW-E, ARGON FILLED
GLAZING. (U-VAULE: 0.77, SHGC: 0.48)

PRE-FINISHED BRAKE METAL FASCIA TRIM

PRE-FINISHED LP SMARTSIDE VERTICAL WOOD 
COMPOSITE SIDING PANELS 

PRE-FINISHED METAL GUTTER & DOWNSPOUT

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLES8

Th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 co
nt

ain
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l o
r p

ro
pr

iet
ar

y i
nfo

rm
ati

on
 o

f G
en

er
al 

En
gin

ee
rin

g 
Co

mp
an

y. 
Ne

ith
er

 th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 n
or

 th
e 

inf
or

ma
tio

n 
he

re
in 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, d

ist
rib

ut
ed

, 
us

ed
 o

r d
isc

los
ed

 e
ith

er
 in

 w
ho

le 
or

 in
 p

ar
t e

xc
ep

t a
s s

pe
cif

ica
lly

 a
uth

or
ize

d 
by

 G
en

er
al 

En
gin

ee
rin

g 
Co

mp
an

y.

P.
O

. B
ox

 3
40

  ◦
  9

16
 S

ilv
er

 L
ak

e 
D

r. 
◦  

Po
rta

ge
, W

I  
53

90
1

SHEET NO.
GEC FILE NO.

ISSUE DATE

REVIEWED BY

G
en

er
al

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
om

pa
ny

FULL SIZE SCALE

60
8-

74
2-

21
69

 (O
ffi

ce
)  
◦  

60
8-

74
2-

25
92

 (F
ax

)

w
w

w
.g

en
er

al
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
ne

t

DRAWN BY

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
G

:\C
ur

re
nt

 F
ile

s 
A

-D
\C

hu
rc

h 
of

 T
he

 N
az

ar
en

e\
2-

11
18

-5
48

A 
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 &
 C

la
ss

ro
om

 A
dd

iti
on

\C
A

D
 2

-1
11

8-
54

8\
1_

AR
C

H
\2

-1
11

8-
54

8 
C

hu
rc

h 
of

 th
e 

N
az

ar
en

e.
rv

t

As indicated

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

C
H

U
R

C
H

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
A

ZA
R

EN
E

FE
LL

O
W

SH
IP

 H
A

LL
 &

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B

A
RA

B
O

O

A2.0
2-1118-548

06/06/2019

RMS

SMD

SA
U

K
 C

O
U

N
TY

, W
I 5

39
13

18
00

 C
RA

W
FO

R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0" on 11" x 17"
            1/8"   = 1'-0" on 22" x 34"

WEST ELEVATION3

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0" on 11" x 17"
            1/8"   = 1'-0" on 22" x 34"

SOUTH ELEVATION4 SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0" on 11" x 17"
            1/8"   = 1'-0" on 22" x 34"

NORTH ELEVATION2

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0" on 11" x 17"
            1/8"   = 1'-0" on 22" x 34"

EAST ELEVATION1

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
BY

D
AT

E

19



20



21


	Insert from: "CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE.pdf"
	0-G1.0 TITLE SHEET - 06.06.2019
	Sheets
	G1.0 - TITLE SHEET


	1-C1.0 SITE PLAN - 06.06.2019
	Sheets
	C1.0 - SITE PLAN


	Plat Survey
	3-A1.0 FLOOR PLANS - 06.06.2019
	Sheets
	A1.0 - FLOOR PLANS


	3-A2.0 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - 06.06.2019
	Sheets
	A2.0 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS






